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Ms. Christine Long      DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
26th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long, 
 

RE:  EB-2021-0147 Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for natural gas rate increases 
effective January 1, 2022 

 
We are writing on behalf of the Ontario Greenhouse Vegetable Growers ("OGVG") in 
regard to the referenced Application. 
 
Having reviewed the application and the interrogatories filed by several of the other 
parties OGVG can advise that it will not be filing any additional interrogatories of its 
own. 
 

Yours very truly, 

 

 
Michael R. Buonaguro 
 
 


